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Musco Sports Lighting: Budget Estimate 

October 2020 
Chris Treat 
Midland Soccer Fields 
Bryant, AR 
 
Dear Chris: 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to discuss Musco’s Light-Structure System™, and the benefits it will bring 
to your Soccer Fields at Midland Park in Bryant, AR.  We are excited to offer this innovative system, and 
are confident you will see the value for many years to come.    
 
This estimate includes two options for lighting your Soccer Fields. This system includes pre-cast concrete 
bases, galvanized steel poles, remote electrical component enclosures, pole length wire harnesses and 
factory-aimed and assembled luminaries. Option 1: Light-Structure System with Green Generation 
Lighting™ (HID).  Option 2: Light-Structure System with TLC for LED™ Total Light Control™. 
 
 

Option 1: Light-Structure System with Green 
Generation Lighting™ (HID) 

 
 Guaranteed light levels of 30 
 Control-Link® System for remote on/off control and 

performance monitoring with 24/7 support. 
 Reduction of spill light and glare by 50% or more 
 Reduction of energy and maintenance costs by 50% 
 Product assurance and warranty program that 

includes materials and onsite labor, eliminating 100% 
of your maintenance costs for 10 years 
 
 
 

 

Option 2: Light-Structure System with TLC for 
LED®Total Light Control™ 
 

 Guaranteed light levels of 30 
 Control-Link® System for remote on/off control 

and performance monitoring with 24/7 
support. 

 Reduction of spill light and glare by 50% or 
more 

 Reduction of energy and maintenance costs by 
50% up to 85% over typical 1500w HID 
equipment 

 Product assurance and warranty program that 
includes materials and onsite labor, eliminating 
100% of your maintenance costs for 25 years

 
 

Estimated Project Cost: Materials Only 

 
Soccer 1 and 2 HID ………………………………….....……………………………………………$208,000  -  $230,000 
 
Soccer 1 and 2 LED ………………………………….....……………………………………………$294,000  -  $325,000 

 
  *Pricing is based on project happening in 2022. If project moves forward sooner, please reach out for a more accurate budget estimate. 
 
 

This estimate includes materials only. It does not include the cost of installation or a new electrical 
transformer. Thank you for the trust you have placed in Musco Lighting.  Please feel free to contact me 
with any questions you may have.  

 
 

Jeremy Lemons 
Sales Representative 
Musco Sports Lighting, LLC 
Phone: 501.249.8056 
E-mail: Jeremy.Lemons@musco.com 


